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Three-Question Matrix and Reference Checks
RFP No. R2114326P1

Architectural and Engineering Services for Lauderhill Mall New Transit Center

Ranking 1 2 3
Firm Name Saltz Michelson Architects, Inc. BEA Architects ACAI Associates, Inc.
Questions

1. Have the vendors
taken any exceptions
to the County's
Standard Terms and
Conditions?

NO EXCEPTIONS

NO EXCEPTIONS

NO EXCEPTIONS

2. Do the vendors
have comparable
government
experience?

1. Miami-Dade County Public Schools

2. City of Weston
3. Broward College

1. Miami-Dade County Seaport Department
2. Port of Miami Terminal Operating Company
3. Ransom Everglades School

1. Nova Southeastern University
2. School Board of Broward County
3. City of Fort Lauderdale

3. Have the vendors’
references been
checked?

YES

(Attached)

YES
(Attached)

YES
(Attached)
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Broswand Caunly Baard af R2114324P1
oty Lommissionars

E COUNTY Vendor Reference Verification Form
[F L o R 1 0O 4

Broward County Solicitation Mo. and Title:
R2114325P1 Architectural and Engineering Services for Lauderhill Mall New Transit Center

Reference for: a7 Michetson Architecis, Inc.
OrganizatiowFirm Name providing reference:

Q,Fit LLC
Contacl Name: john Allen Title: Owner Reference date!  osi222017
Contact Email: Jalleng@auantumhydraulic.com Contact Phone: (g54) 587-8685
Mamea of Refarenced Project Quantum Marine

“Contract Nc. Date Services Provided: Project  Amount:
Not applicable. 02/01/2013 to  12/07/2016 $ 6,800,000.00

Vendor's role in Project Ff'rna. Wandor Dsuhcnnatanuﬁubmnnadm
Would you use this vendor again?  [/]Yes [ ]No If Mo, please specily in Additional Comments (below).

Description of services provided by Vendor:
Architectural and project management throughout corstruction.

Flease rate your experience with the Heads Satiafactony Excellant Mot
referenced Vendor: i - = I
1. Vendor's Quality of Service
a. Responsive
b. Accuracy
v, Dwliverables

2. ‘Vendor's Organization:
a. Staffae

b. Professionalism
c. Tumgver

O]

3. Tmeliness of:
a. Project
b. Deliverables

4. Projed completed within budget

5. Cooperation with:
a. Your Firm
b. SubcontractonsySubconsultant(s)

c. Regulatory Agency(ias)
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Additional Commenis: (provide on additicnal shast i nesded)

“=THIS SECTION FOR COUNTY WUSE QNLY™™
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Brosward Caunly Board af F2114338FP1
Gounty Commissioners

i ;:_: LJ Vendor Referance Verification Form

Broward Countly Solicitation No. and Title;
R2114326P1 Architectural and Engineering Services for Lauderhill Mall New Transit Center

Reference or  gaiz Michelzon Architects, Ine
Organization/Firm Name providing reference:

Stiles Corporation

Contact Name: Terry Hardmon Title: Project Executive Reference date:  psioonoi7
Contact Email: ygrry Hardmon@stiles.com Contact Phone: gsq) g27-9226
Name of Referenced Project: Big Cypress Family Medical Genter

Contract No. Date Services Provided: Project Amount:

18-18814 WH2014 to 111112016 $8,400,040.00

Vendor's rols in Projact; DF‘rirrra “endor EEU boonsutant’Subcontractor
Would you vsa this vendor again? ‘1"&5 DND If Mo, please specify in Additional Comments {below)
Description of services provided by Vendor:

Full architectural services.

Satisfactory Excallant Mot

Pl
ease rate your experience with the Applicable

referenced Vendor: tim
1. Vendor's Guality of Service
2. Responsive
b. Aocuracy
c. Deliverables

2. Vendor's Organization:
8. Staff expertise
b, Professionalism
. Tumover

2

O

REN KRR

3. Timelness of
a. Project
b. Deliverables

4. Project completed within budget
5. Cooperation with:

a. Your Firm
b Subcontractons)'Subcensultant(s)

c. Regulatory Agencylies)

000 O 00 OO0 000 gg
000 000 OO0 O

ORR & KN

EOC 000 000 000

=

Additional Gamments: (provide an addilional shesl i needed)

*“THIE SECTION FOR COUNTY USE LY

Verked uia ___ EMAIL &'-."EFIEAL wnmwmm pivsion. CANO Date; @“1“7!'
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Breawand Caunty Baoard af (LR RE W yiaiey
Gounty Comissioners

% Vendor Reference Verification Form

Broward County Solicitation Mo. and Title:
R2114326P1 Architectural and Engineering Services for Lauderhill Mall New Transit Center

Reference for:  gapz Michelson Architects, Inc.
Crganizatiocn/Firm Mame providing reference:

City of Weston

Contact Name: Kar| C. Thompson, P.E. Title: Dir of Public Works Reference date:  pspsior7
Contact Email: kthompson@westonfl.org Contact Phone: g54.485-2600
Name of Referenced Project: \Weston Parks Restroom Renovations

Contract No. Date Sarvices Provided: Project Amount:
2013-01 10M01/2015 o 0932016 $ 1,500,000.00

vendors rols in Projact | /| Prime Vendor uﬁuhmumnﬂsmmmr
Would you use this vendor again? [/]Yes  [JNo  If No, please specify in Additional Comments (below).

Description of services provided by Vendor:
Architectural Servicas for Waston Parks Restroom Renovations

Please rate your experience with the Heads Satisfactory Excallent
referanced Vendor: Improvement

1. Vendor's Quality of Service
4. Hesponsive
b. Accuracy H
c. Deliverables

2. Vendor's Organization:
a. Staff expertise
b. Professionalism
c. Turmowver

3

3. Timeliness of:
a. Project
b. Deliverables
4. Project completed within budget

5, Cooperation with:
a. “our Firm
b. Subcontractor(s)/Subconsuliani(s)
c. Regulatory Agency(ies)

000 O 00 Ooo
000 O SR NN SRR
NRR & OO0 000 000
000 000 000 OO0 %E

Additional Comemants: (provide on addiional sheat If needed)

*=*THIS SECTION FOR COUNTY LSE ONLY™

Veifedvis: _ EMAL X VERBAL  verfed u:m DOWIASEN  psen_CINED e GIB1177

A8 informaiion providec is Browernd Coumty s subpedt W verificslon, Yendar scnoelecige. et nsrness, GnhAd or MOHSC! SSISTENE Tade @ SUppon o T reRsnie may De LR Iy (e
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